

Carl Huie

"Main Mods"

From: Owen Anderson [anderow@worldnet.att.net]
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2004 12:27 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Gregg Trunnell; Pablo Rodriguez; Walt Megonigal; Glen Paine; Kurt Anderson
Subject: Fw: FCC

Mr. Huie:

Please refer to our Experimental License File 0060-EX-ML-2004.

We were finally able to obtain the following from our service provider covering our 2 Inmarsat-C terminals Nos. 430370340 and 430370350 located at Pacific Maritime Institute in Seattle, WA.

We hope you now have all the information required to complete the processing of our application. If you should require any additional information please contact me by email: anderow@att.net or telephone at 206-546-5018.

Thank you very much,

Owen Anderson
GMDSS Instructor
Pacific Maritime Institute
Seattle, WA

----- Original Message -----

From: "Candila, Michael" <Michael.Candila@telenor-usa.com>
To: <anderow@att.net>
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2004 9:09 AM
Subject: FCC

Mr. Anderson,

In reference to our conversation yesterday:

We do not require a radio license for fix Inmarsat C terminal activation.



Best Regards,

Michael Candila
Sr. Customer Care Technical Support
Telenor Satellite Services, Inc.
1101 Wootton Parkway
Rockville, MD 20852
Tel +1 301 838-7700
Fax +1 301 838-7701
E-mail: michael.candila@telenor-usa.com

(UT?) 21-552-13628 Cell phone blockage D

Exhibit Nr. 1

FCC Form 442 Application for Modification of Existing Experimental Radio Station License.

Licensee: Maritime Institute of Technology and Graduate Studies, Linthicum, MD.

Station Call Sign: WA2XTB, File Nr. 0065-EX-RR-2003. Expires April 01, 2005.

Location: Seattle (King) WA NL 47-36-55, WL 122-20-40.

This station is operated by the GMDSS program at Pacific Maritime Institute which is the West Coast Division of "Maritime Institute of Technology and Graduate Studies".

This application is to modify the station license as follows:

✓ 1- Show a new location due to Pacific Maritime Institute relocating its facility approximately 1.5 miles south on the Seattle waterfront. The new location is: NL 47-35-16 and WL 122-20-20.

✓ 2- Transfer the licensee from Maritime Institute of Technology and Graduate Studies to our west coast division:

Pacific Maritime Institute

1729 Alaskan Way South

Seattle, WA 98134

Phone: 206-441-2880 FAX 206-441-2995

Contacts: Gregg Trunnell 206-838-7422 email: gtrunnell@mates.org

Capt. John Scragg 206-239-9965 email: jscragg@mates.org

This will allow for better communications between the FCC and PMI and simplify future filings for this station. All equipment and operation particulars remain unchanged.

at next renewal
3- Increase the term of the modified license to 5 years instead of only 2 years. We have been operating this station since April 1999 or over 5 years. We anticipate at least 10 years of continued operation. This would reduce the necessary number of renewal filings.

Please note the new mailing address for MITAGS. 692 Maritime Blvd. Linthicum Heights, MD 21090.

Glen Paine, Director

M.I.T.A.G.S.

Phone: 443-989-3233

Email: gpaine@mitags.org

Cell Gm12

21-552-13628
719-7235
887-8435

(801) 338-3431